
From: @wlgore.com> 
Sent: mardi 26 novembre 2019 05:30 
To:  (ENV);  (ENV);  (ENV); 

 
Cc:  
Subject: Additional fluoropolymer information requested 
Attachments:  IEAM-2017-095 Supplemental Data FEB 6 2018 .pdf; Waste 

incineration of Polytetrafluoroethylene (PTFE) to evaluate potential 
formation of per- and Poly-Fluorinated Alkyl Substances (PFAS) in flue gas - 
ScienceDirect.pdf; SETAC-PFAS FTM POSTER  MP047.pdf; SETAC 2019 
TORONTO POSTER BH final.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Dear , 
Thank you for the opportunity to speak with you on Friday.  It was a great pleasure to share data and 
exchange thoughts with you.   

As promised, please find the Supplement to the  2018 paper on fluoropolymers.  Also 
attached is the publication on PTFE incineration.  Please let me know if you have any questions on either 
of these attachments. 

I have also attached my poster from the Society of Toxicology and Chemistry's Focused Topic Meeting 
on PFAS in North Carolina this summer, and from the SETAC-North America meeting in Toronto.  I hope 
these are of interest as well. 

I hope that we will have opportunities for data exchange and dialogue in the future as I found our time 
together to be most interesting and informative. 

Best Regards, 

 
 

W. L. Gore & Associates, Inc.
Together, improving life
301 Airport Rd 
Elkton, MD  21922 
USA 
gore.com
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This email may contain trade secrets or privileged, undisclosed or otherwise confidential 
information. If you have received this email in error, you are hereby notified that any review, 
copying or distribution of it is strictly prohibited. Please inform us immediately and destroy the 
original transmittal. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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